April Lyon

Gering, NE 69341 april5489_p2j@indeedemail.com +1 308 637 1576

Nebraska State Registered Nurse multi-state licensure issued 07/02/2020. Effective at uniting and guiding teams toward achieving patient care goals, improving satisfaction, and continuously supporting improvements. Focused on advancing expertise. Compassionate and accustomed to working with physically challenged, bedridden and memory-impaired patients. Exceptionally talented at providing social and emotional support to improve patient moral and increase comfort.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Psychiatric Registered Nurse / Acute Rehab Nurse

Regional West Medical Center - Scottsbluff, NE June 2020 to Present

Handled various patient oriented duties, including vital sign monitoring, medication administration, and patient behavior assessments.

Cultivated relationships with patients, discussing ways to improve overall health while alleviating self-harm practices.

Structured comprehensive individual recovery plans to assist patients suffering from chronic illnesses and long term disabilities.

Administered oral, IV, and intramuscular medications and monitored patient reactions.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Skyview - Bridgeport, NE August 2017 to August 2018

Conducted routine checks on standard patient vitals, including blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate. Documented information in patient charts and communicated status updates to interdisciplinary care team.

Medical Coder

Morrill County Community Hospital - Bridgeport, NE January 2015 to October 2016

Actively maintained current working knowledge of ICD-9 - ICD -10 coding principles, government regulation, protocols and third-party requirements

Maintained updated knowledge of coding requirements, which included continuing education and certification renewal. Consistently ensured proper coding, sequencing of diagnoses and procedures.

Debt Collection Specialist

Nationstar Mortgage - Scottsbluff, NE July 2011 to January 2015 Reconciled financial accounts using LSAMS and Microsoft Excel software. Managed past due accounts, including collections and status reports.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Western Nebraska Community College - Scottsbluff, NE May 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: NE

Skills

- Patient relations
- Quality assurance
- Electronic charting
- Strategic planning
- Calm and level-headed under duress
- · Conflict resolution
- Data entry
- Personable and friendly
- EMR Systems
- ICD-9
- ICD-10
- Medical Coding
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Records
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Microsoft Office
- Patient Care

Awards

National Society of Leadership and Success

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

CPR Certification

Assessments

Clinical Judgment — Expert

October 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.